REVISED
Due to an incorrect date
in the SUBJECT matter.

February 27, 2013

TO: School Board Members “

FROM: Maurice L. Woods ] JAJ.
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer
Office of Strategy & Operations

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO VOTE DOWN EE-3, PARKING LEASE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA,
(SBBC) AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN
AND FAMILY SERVICES FOR PARKING WITHIN THE KATHLEEN C.
WRIGHT ADMINISTRATION CENTER PARKING GARAGE, FROM
THE FEBRUARY 20, 2013, REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING TO
MARCH 18 5, 2013, REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

This memorandum is provided to you concerning postponed agenda item EE-3 and item EE-4
concerning the revisions of Parking Lease Agreement between The School Board of Broward
County, Florida, (SBBC) and the State of Florida Department of Children and Family Services
for Parking within the Kathleen C. Wright Administration Center Parking Garage

The agenda item EE-4 provides redrafted revisions of EE-3 for the Board’s approval. The Board
requested comparison parking rates in the immediate vicinity related to the Kathleen C. Wright
Administration Center Parking Garage. The Portfolio Management and Services Department has
revised the Board item to commence on the March 6, 2013.

It is recommended that the School Board vote down the postponed agenda item EE-3 and
approve agenda item EE-4 to reflect this change.
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